
Ingada Village
1975? – 1986

Details
Ingada Village was established in Carnarvon around 1975 by the Churches of Christ Federal Aborigines Mission
Board Inc. It was previously known as Carnarvon Mission. Ingada Village provided accommodation and access to
education and training for Aboriginal children and young people. Children included both wards of the State and
ones who were admitted privately. Children lived in ‘scatter cottages’ on the old mission site and in the Carnarvon
township. After 1984 no more children were admitted to Ingada but a few children remained until 1986.

Carnarvon Mission’s name was changed to Ingada Village around 1975. In 1979, there were 84 children living at
Ingada, but by 1983 the number of children fell to 32.

During the 1970s Carnarvon Mission and, later, Ingada Village established four ‘scatter cottages’ in the township
and replaced Mission buildings with cottage homes for children on the old mission site. One of the cottages was
called Carinya Scatter Cottage.

From 1984 there were no more children admitted to Ingada Village. However, a few children from Onslow
remained at Ingada until 1986, when they were able to return to Onslow to continue their education.

The old mission site continued to offer accommodation and support for the elderly, with purpose-built facilities. On
28 January 2013, a fire destroyed many of the remaining mission-era buildings.

Gallery

Carinya scatter cottage

Description: 'Carinya scatter cottage' is a digital copy of an image held by Global
Mission Partners in the Churches of Christ Federal Aborigines Mission Board
Photographs collection. As described by historian Deslee Moyle, the image dates from
1980 or 1981 and shows one of the 'scatter cottages' in the Carnarvon township that
were part of Ingada Village (which was the new name given to the Carnarvon Mission in
1975).

Oval and playground, Carnarvon Mission

Description: Oval and playground, Carnarvon Mission' is a digital copy of an image held
by Global Mission Partners in the Churches of Christ Federal Aborigines Mission Board
Photographs collection. As described by historian Deslee Moyle, the image dates from
the early 1980s

More info



Chronology
Carnarvon Mission (1945 - 1975?)

Ingada Village (1975? – 1986)

Related Entries
Run by

Churches of Christ Federal Aborigines Mission Board (Inc) (1942 - 2009)

Related Organisations
Carnarvon Teens Hostel (1968 - 1984?)
The Carnarvon Teens Hostel accommodated young people from Ingada Village who were going to high school
or working in the Carnarvon township.
Date: 1975? - 1984?

Records
For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records
Department of Aboriginal Affairs [predecessors], Records (1886 - 2004)
Churches of Christ Federal Aborigines Mission Board Photographs, Western Australia
Churches of Christ Federal Aborigines Mission Board Records (1942 - 1986)
Files - Community Welfare ("A" Series), State Records Office of Western Australia (25 August 1908 - 23
December 1990)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/ingada-village/

https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/churches-of-christ-federal-aborigines-mission-board-inc/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/carnarvon-teens-hostel-2/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/department-of-aboriginal-affairs-predecessors-records/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/churches-of-christ-federal-aborigines-mission-board-photographs-western-australia/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/churches-of-christ-federal-aborigines-mission-board-records/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/files-community-welfare-a-series/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/files-community-welfare-a-series/
https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/ingada-village/

